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SOUTH AFRICAN SOCIAL SECURITY AGENCY

paying the right social grant, to the right person,
at the right time and place. NJALO!



 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: BID NUMBER: SASSA-36-20-ICT- ICT INFRASTRUCTURE SUPPORT, MAINTENANCE AND SERVICE DESK SERVICES FOR A PERIOD OF 36 MONTHS.
	NO
	QUESTIONS
	ANSWERS

	Question 1 to 5. Asked by Khumo Konjolwalo of Dv8 Technology Group


	1.
	Kindly provide (a link) to the recording of the virtual clarification meeting/briefing
	There was no recording and the presentations were sent to all the bidders who joined Virtual briefing session and will be uploaded on E tender portal together with this questions and answers


	2
	Kindly provide more information on the technology (hardware/software) vendors/brands SASSA uses, as well as the type of licenses e.g Microsoft, Oracle, Cisco, HP, Dell, Symmantec (anti-virus), Rukus etc
	SASSA has Oracle ERP which runs on an Oracle PCA hardware, Microsoft EA which runs on an HP hardware,
End-user computing consisting of HP, Dell, Lenovo and Mecer, HP switches

Symantec end point protection, Adobe creative Cloud, etc.
Refer to the presentation slides under technology landscape from slide 6 for further information


	3
	Is maintenance and support of printers, scanners, fax machines part of the scope? If yes, kindly provide the brands currently in use in SASSA offices
	Yes, 
For desktop multipurpose printers we have HP, Brother, and Lexmark and leased multipurpose printers under the National Treasury RT3 contract.

Konica Minolta, Xerox 

	4
	Is maintenance and support of CCTV, Access Control and security equipment part of the scope? If yes, kindly provide the brands currently in use in SASSA offices
	NO

	5
	In case a bidder places Technician(s) on SASSA sites to meet the SLAs, will SASSA provide office/work space and furniture for technician(s)?
	Office/work space, furniture and desktop telephone for technician(s) will be provided. 
You are however required to provide tools of trade for your staff.
Also note that usage of the desktop telephone will be at the successful bidder’s cost.

	Question 6 to 10 asked by Sipho Malaza of Gijima 

	6.
	Please expand on the Service Levels:

“The service levels below will not be negotiated down:

· 1 Hour at Head Office;

· 1 Hour at Regional Offices;

· 2 Hours at District Offices; and

· 2 Hours at Local and Service Points”

What must be achieved by the end of the 1 Hour or 2 Hours?

	The service and or the user must be up and running by the set service levels, either permanently on their workstation or on a workaround i.e. through a loan equipment.

	7.
	Please provide Service Desk Call information

· Total calls per month for the last 6 months

· Breakdown of the calls into categories

· Incident

· Problem

· Change

· Service Request

· Other
	Report Attached, Annexure A

	8
	Please proved Inventories for the following, including location, age, maintenance status:

· Desktop Environment

· Network Environment – LAN/WAN

· Data Centre Environment – Server, Storage, Network

· Security Environment

· Other
	Asset Inventory Attached, Annexure B

	9
	Please provide address information for The SASSA Offices

· Regional Offices

· Records Management Offices

· District Offices

· Local Offices
	This information has already been provided as part of the bid documents.

Please refer to Attachment 2, Agency offices file 

	10
	Please provide an updated graph on slide 9 of the Briefing Session pack, providing clarity on the Server Breakdown
	Updated Server count Report Attached below, Annexure C

	Question 11 to 23 asked by Miggie Jansen of Alteram


	11
	With reference to Document “General Conditions of Contract – Inclusion of par 34 CIBD (1).pdf” Kindly explain the “Inclusion of par 34 CIBD”.
	Please note that General Condition of Contract is a standard document issued by National Treasury and is applicable to all contract issued by state including building and construction contract hence you see CIDB. It describe the risks, liabilities and obligations of the contracting Parties and the procedures for the administration of the Contract.


	12
	Can we get a copy of your ICT asset register per region in order to get the appropriate swap out unit quantities to meet the SLA?
	Asset Inventory Attached, Annexure B

	13
	Can you provide a copy of your call logging record for the past 6 months?
	Report Attached, Annexure A

	14
	Explain and what is your expectation ito configuration of loan units.  Does this also include spare parts?
	The question is not clear.

Loan unit to be configured in line with the SASSA standards.

Spare parts will follow a break fix process, so if an equipment breaks and it requires a spare to be fix, during the time when the spare is being ordered, a loan unit must be implemented

	15
	Offsite Storage:  (1) How many tapes are collected in a single event and what is the duty cycle of collection.  (2) Is Off Site Storage only applicable to Head Office?  (3) Document storage is not applicable in this tender
	1. About 24 tapes once a month
2. Yes 

3. Yes, Document storage is not applicable in this tender

	16
	Regarding the service desk licences i.e. Remedy and CMDB – will they provide sufficient licenses for the whole team or Do we have to or do we use a couple of SASSA and compliment the solution with our own?
	Service desk services to be provided by the winning bidder.

Refer to Section C, page 19 “Service Desk Services” paragraph 3 under 3.5.

	17
	What is the size of the new server installation and what other services are expected?
	This talks to Adhoc services and will be on a need basis. Required services is the installation of the server operating system and antivirus, also refer to Attachment 1 – Adhoc Itemised Costing document


	18
	Please explain the context of this requirement “Project Management for requests exceeding one month to complete”.
	Should there be a project that will run for over a month it is requested that a prospective bidder provides project management services following a prescribed project management governance where a project manager will be allocated to run with the project from start to finish


	19
	Cabling:  what Standard should we quote on?  CAT 5e or 6?
	Provide pricing for both

	20
	What is the depth. of the Cabinets?
	Standard wall and floor standing cabinets, refer to Attachment 1 – Adhoc Itemised Costing document


	21
	What is the expected work of the “Installing of SASSA hosted servers in a rack at the hosting site”?
	refer to Attachment 1 – Adhoc Itemised Costing document

	22
	Kindly define the sizes of the UPS’s for installation and decommissioning?  Is it Rack or Tower and sizes thereof
	Combination of rack and tower


	23
	Provide the specification of a Branch Distributed Servers and is it a small rack mounted server?
	Small rack mounted server


QUESTIONS ASKED DURING THE BRIEFING SESSION
	QUESTIONS
	ANSWERS

	1. Are we going to get these presentations?
	YES

	2. Are OEMs required? 
	This question is not clear, OEMs required for what?

	3. What is the current hardware distribution (HP, Dell etc)? 
	HP, Dell, Lenovo, Mecer, also refer to the asset inventory information, Annexure B

	4. What is UC implementation project?
	UC is unified communication. This is a project currently underway replacing the VCX telephony infrastructure

	5. Follow up question 5.4. Whenever there are penalties, there should be incentives. For example 1% penalty should be accompanied by 2% credit/incentive. Will this be applicable?
	Currently there are no incentives, however SASSA is open for discussion

	6. What is the accuracy of the current CMDB and can this be shared in order for us to get a view on the current CI Make, Model, Serial Geographic Location? It will also help with the loan stock and regional allocation and distribution

	See attached asset inventory, Annexure B, about 90% accurate

	7. Is all server and storage plus network equipment in active support and does the prospective bidder has to be accredited with all of them?
	Not all but most are in active support. Where the is no active support, the winning bidder will be expected to engage the OEM to assist and the break fix process will be followed


	8. Will SASSA be able to share current support structure (qty of people per role) in place and the SLAs being achieved per service tower? 


	The purpose of this bid is for the bidders to propose the support structure for SASSA that will meet the set SLA targets.



	9. Will SASSA also be able to share the qty of calls logged per office and the types of calls per CI
	Report Attached, Annexure A

	10. Are we required to provide resources for offices?
	Bidders are required to propose how they are going to render these services given the technology landscape as presented,  offices and number of users as per attachment 2 provided


	11. Is there currently a service provider doing these services and what will be the transition?

	YES, transition is envisaged to be about 3 weeks

	12. Paragraph 5.4 does not make sense, can this be clarified?

But is the credibility also 100% of the billing amount
	For example, if 100% of the service element is R100, and the bidder misses the SLA by 2%, then 2% of R100 will be the penalty fee.



	13. As part of the service take on, what are the possibilities of section 197 on the current resources should the current service provider not be successful on this bid? And if so which will be these roles?

	The resources currently providing the services belong to the incumbent service provider.

Section 197 should be negotiated with the incumbent service provider.

	14. Is there a current report on the loan stock usage?
	None

	15. How long do you envisage transition to be?
	About 3 weeks 

	
	


UPDATED SERVER COUNT ANNEXURE C
	Platform
	Current Operating Software Version
	Virtual
	Physical
	Total Count

	Oracle Virtual Management Hosts
	Firmware 3.4.2
	0
	10
	10

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Hyper-V Hosts
	Microsoft Windows Server 2012 R2 Datacenter
	0
	38
	164

	 
	Microsoft Windows Server 2012 R2 Standard
	0
	37
	 

	 
	Microsoft Windows Server 2016 Datacenter
	0
	4
	 

	 
	Microsoft Windows Server 2016 Standard
	0
	85
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	VMWare Hosts
	VMware ESXi, 5.1.0
	0
	4
	6

	 
	VMware ESXi, 5.5.0
	0
	2
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Windows Operating Systems
	Windows Server 2003
	0
	3
	705

	 
	Windows Server 2008 R2 Enterprise
	2
	0
	 

	 
	Windows Server 2008 R2 Standard
	6
	0
	 

	 
	Windows Server 2012 R2 Datacenter
	2
	0
	 

	 
	Windows Server 2012 R2 Standard
	209
	101
	 

	 
	Windows Server 2012 Standard
	3
	0
	 

	 
	Windows Server 2016 Datacenter
	5
	0
	 

	 
	Windows Server 2016 Standard
	260
	114
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Linux
	Alpine Linux 3.8
	0
	8
	109

	 
	Oracle Linux 6.9
	1
	0
	 

	 
	Oracle Linux 7.7
	89
	0
	 

	 
	Oracle Linux 7.8
	6
	0
	 

	 
	Solaris 11
	4
	0
	 

	 
	SuSE Linux Enterprise 10 SP4 
	1
	0
	 

	Total
	
	
	
	994
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